
 

 

 
 

 

Georgia 
Former Macon Naval Ordnance Plant  
 

Facility and Location  
Former Macon Naval Ordnance Plant (FMNOP) Landfill site is located in an industrial part of 
Macon. The site was originally part of Macon Naval Ordnance Plant that included the Allied 
Industrial Park property immediately to the north. Macon Naval Ordnance Plant was constructed 
and operated by Reynolds Corporation prior to World War II. The Navy assumed operations in 
1941 and continued operations until 1965 for the production of ordnance. Many of the DoD era 
buildings at the Allied Industrial Park are currently being used by industrial tenants.  
 

Media Sampled and Findings  
Groundwater — Prior to 2007, six of seven samples detected perchlorate from 0.39 to 4.1 ppb.  
 

Appropriate Actions  
Although all samples were below the EPA and DoD Preliminary Remediation Goal of 15 ppb, 
the Environmental Protection Agency is conducting a Potential Responsible Party study to 
determine environmental liability at the FMNOP. 
 

   
   
  
  


